Caylee MacPherson

From: noreply@haltonhills.ca

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 11:03 AM

To: Laura Loney; Caylee MacPherson

Subject: HPGP Response Completed for Heritage Property Grant Program Application
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello,

Please note the following response to Heritage Property Grant Program Application has
been submitted at Thursday May 29th 2025 11:01 AM with reference number 2025-05-
29-009.

« Name of Designated Property
St. John's Anglican Church

« Address of Designated Property
10996 Trafalgar Road, Georgetown, Ontario L7G 4S5

« Name of Property Owner(s)

 Mailing Address

e Phone Number

« Email Address

« Are you seeking other funding for this project?
No

« Is a Heritage Permit Required?
No

« Is the Project part of a Building Permit or Development Application?
No

« 1.) Briefly describe the Project and identify the heritage attributes of the
Designated Property that will be affected. You must include a current
photo(s) taken prior to the proposed work to clearly establish the 'before’
view.



A recent inspection of the church revealed a damaged roof cap, and missing fascia.
Damage has been caused by raccoons. A roof repair estimate obtained required
that we have a large maple tree removed or trimmed to prevent further access by
raccoons.

« Attach Image(s)

ouUhWh =

« 2.) Explain how the proposed Project will maintain the heritage attributes
of your Designated Property.
The required repairs are necessary to maintain the integrity of the church roof.
The roofing company will repair holes in the roof cap, replace broken plastic roof
vents with metal vent caps and replace missing fascia. The maple tree will be
removed.

« 3.) List all estimated cost(s) for the Project and provide explanation
where required.
Estimates from Halton Hills Roofing and Colonial Trees will be forwarded when we
receive them.

« Attach Quote(s)
¥y

« Please select "Yes" or "No" to the above. NOTE: If you select "No" the
Town is unable to accept your application.
Yes

[This is an automated email notification -- please do not respond]





















Colonial Tree Service Inc. Proposal #69381
9408 Side Road 17 RR2 Created: 05/23/2025

Hillsburgh, ON NOB1Z0

Proposal For Location

10996 Trafalgar Rd
Halton Hills, ON L7G 4S5

Google Map data ©2025 Google
Terms
10996 Trafalgar Rd L7G 4S5 Due on receipt
ACCEPT ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

v 1) Large Norway Maple left side of Church, prune for clearance (8-10ft), removing all overhang. $ 965.00
2) 3Norway Maple Saplings near back right of Church, remove, cut trunks as low as possible.
3) Clear Hyrdo Service line.
Take away brush and wood.

D 222D 4) Dead Ash near 15 side road (Town Tree?), remove cut trunk as low as possible and take away $ 250.00

brush and wood.

Please use the checkbox to mark items as accepted.

All balances not paid by the due date are subject to 2% late fee. Please mail checks to the above address, or call with a credit card
payment. Please use the contact information below for inquiries about this invoice.

All work performed in accordance with ANSI A300 tree care standards GST/HST#109267393. Our insurance covers any damage to life or
property. However, due tothe nature of the work, we regret that we cannot be held responsible for anydamage to lawns/flower or damage

to sprinkler systems, driveways, patio stones,statues cables and utilities unless they are clearly marked or moved. By acceptingthis proposal
you agree to these terms above

Signature

X Date:

Please sign here to accept the terms and conditions

Colonial Tree Service Inc. | www.colonialtree.ca Page 10of 4
905-877-8591 | admin@colonialtree.ca



Colonial Tree Service Inc. Proposal #69381
9408 Side Road 17 RR2 Created: 05/23/2025

Hillsburgh, ON NOB1Z0

1) PVT - Tree 3P Crew

SR ]

2) PVT - Tree 3P Crew

,Xf

Colonial Tree Service Inc. | www.colonialtree.ca

Page20of 4
905-877-8591 | admin@colonialtree.ca



Colonial Tree Service Inc. Proposal #69381
9408 Side Road 17 RR2 Created: 05/23/2025

Hillsburgh, ON NOB1Z0

n DESCRIPTION COLOR

1 Norway Maple, prune
2 3 Norway Maple saplings, remove.

3 Clear Service wire

Colonial Tree Service Inc. | www.colonialtree.ca | Page 30f 4
905-877-8591 | admin@colonialtree.ca



Colonial Tree Service Inc. Proposal #69381
9408 Side Road 17 RR2 Created: 05/23/2025

Hillsburgh, ON NOB1Z0

4 Dead Ash, remove

Colonial Tree Service Inc. | www.colonialtree.ca

Page 4 of 4
905-877-8591 | admin@colonialtree.ca
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APPOINTMENT DATE: "71'

Halton Hills Roofing Inc.

Cell: 905.702.2306 Office: 905.703.8306

Email: info@haltonhillsroofing.ca o o
sananar b aldambaiilcea B oom DATE: ’\\(\J\{'\_C«:‘ OD //)\“s/
y s

QUOTATION/WORK AGREEMENT

QUOTATION VALID FOR 60 DAYS

ESTIMATED TOTAL: §

DEPOSIT: $

BALANCE UPON COMPLETION: §

APPROXIMATE WORK DATE:

] il A
/‘ ¢ /,; o
A, O‘») Ll

100% PAYMENT DUE U‘& COMPLETION

'SCOPE OF WORK - INSTALLATION
"REMOVE ___ FEET OF EAVES INSTALL __ FEET OF 5" SEAMLESS EAVES
REMOVE _ FEET OF FASCIA EAVES COLOUR
" REMOVE _ FEET OFSOFHIT P INSTALL _ FEET OF 3" X 3"DOWN PIPE
REMOVE _ FEET OF SIDING ‘V’f INSTALL jg ___ FEET OF FASCIA
TARP & PROTECT PROPERTY INSTALL _ FEET OF SOFFIT
REPAIR/ REPLACE FASCIA IF NEEDED: INSTALL ____ SQUARE FEET OF SIDING
BOARDSIZE PRICEFOOT INSTALL __ SQUARE FEET OF TYVEK
SIDING COLOUR
INSTALL | SQUAREFEET OF INSULATION 1" 2"
INSTALL ___ FEETOFLEAFGUARD S ___ /FOOT
GARAGE DOOR CAPPING SIZE:
WINDOW CAPPING SIZES:
notes: X (O /) ”f/w ok ;g}@ >k3*(‘." J e o XS
¢ 3% SERVICE CHARGE ON ALL CREDIT CARDS
MATERIA{L CO}S‘)T LABO}J‘R CosT HST ESTIMATED TOTAL . EXTRAS TOTAL
%ﬂ/’ﬁ; /Lf\j — /Q:) & / &
In the event of pre-existing dﬂfectlve conditions to your home that you are mﬂ;t med of and you refuse to have repaired in order to ensure f—

the proper instaliation of the above quotation, Halton Hills Roofing Inc. will not be held responsible for any future damages/repairs due to

this refusal.

Five year warranty on labour. Labour warranty void if the installation is altered or tampered with. Labour warranty does not cover damage due to
weather or nature. No warranty on damage caused by winter ice damming.
All waste will be removed at no expense to customer. All materials are the property of Halton Hills Roofing Inc. until payment is made in full. 100%
payment due upon completion of work. Past due payments subject to 3% after 30 days, 20% after 12 months.

COMPLETION DATE:

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE




